
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW   Second Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:   Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:   Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject:  An additional document request for Monday, July 3rd 

 

 

Phil Golrick has asked me to make a copy of a document that he says should be open in unredacted 

form at Archives II.  He describes it as “FBI Tampa field office file number 62-455-239, RIF 

number 124-10269-10461.” 

 

Could you please pull this one for Monday, as well?  Thanks very much. 

 

I expect to be on the 9:00 shuttle, so I’ll see you a little before ten.  If this becomes a problem 

because of your staffing levels, just let me know. 

 

 



 
                                                                            

Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 
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